MEETING
AGENDA

December 16, 2008




CITY OF TREASURE ISLAND, FLORIDA
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING
December 16, 2008
6:00 PM

Welcome to the City of Treasure Island Commission Meeting. If you wish to speak on a topic which is on today’'s agenda, a
speaker's form [available in the rear of the room] must be completed and given to the City Clerk. Please do not address the
Commission from your seat, but rather from the podium where your comments can be heard by all and recorded as required by

Florida law. Unscheduled topics may be presented under the Public Comments section of the agenda.

A. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Led by Mayor Maloof

B. ROLL CALL:
Mayor Mary Maloof

Commissioner Phil Collins District 1
Commissioner Ed Gayton District 2
Commissioner Bob Minning - Vice Mayor District 3
Commissioner Alan Bildz District 4

C. PUBLIC COMMENTS:
D. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

The minutes of the December 2, 2008 Meeting and Workshop are available for approval.
E. ITEMS OF BUSINESS

1. Consideration of Ord. 08-17, Parking and Parking Violations (2" Reading & Public
Hearing)

2. Consideration of Ord. 08-20, Solid Waste (2" Reading & Public Hearing)

3. Consideration of Ord. 08-16, Foreclosures (2" Reading & Public Hearing)

4. Consideration of Res. 08-112, Bid Award Manhole Relining

5. Consideration of Res. 08-113, Bid Award Stormwater Line Relining

6. Consideration of Res. 08-114, Bid Award Crosswalk Beacons

7. Consideration of Res. 08-117, 1 Amendment to the NPDES Interlocal Agreement

8. Consideration of Res. 08-118, Playground Equipment Bid

9. Consideration of Res. 08-116, Gulf Beaches Public Library Annual Service Contract

10. Consideration of Res. 08-115, PSTA Suncoast Beach Trolley Agreement for 2009

G. ADJOURNMENT

Any person desiring to file an appeal to any action taken by the Commission at this meeting will need a record of the proceedings
and for such purpose may be required to insure that a verbatim transcript is made. Said transcript shall be made by the appellant at
his or her expense.  The City maintains a video recording of all public hearings. In the event that you wish to appeal a decision,
the recording may or may not adequately insure a verbatim record of the proceedings. Therefore, you may wish to provide a court
reporter at your expense.



CITY OF TREASURE ISLAND, FLORIDA
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING
December 2, 2008
6:00 PM

The meeting was called to order at 6:02 p.m. by Mayor Maloof.

A. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Led by Mayor Maloof

B. ROLL CALL:
Mayor Mary Maloof Present
Commissioner Phil Collins District 1 Present
Commissioner Ed Gayton District 2 Present
Commissioner Bob Minning - Vice Mayor District 3 Present
Commissioner Alan Bildz District 4 Present

C. PUBLIC COMMENTS:
None
D. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

The minutes of the November 18, 2008 Meeting and Workshop are available for approval. It
was moved by Commissioner Bildz and seconded by Commissioner Minning to approve the
minutes as corrected. Upon roll call the vote to approve was unanimous.

E. ITEMS OF BUSINESS
1. Consideration of Ord. 08-04, Sunset Beach Parking Permit System (1 Reading)

It was moved by Commissioner Bildz and seconded by Commissioner Collins. Police
Chief Casey gave a brief update on this item. He stated that there would be fewer
spaces available than the estimate first given. They will take into consideration the
location of mailboxes and driveways when planning for the parking spots. The numbers
will be lower but still in compliance.

Chief Casey discussed Option 3, which is enhanced enforcement. He stated that he has
directed his officers to spend more time enforcing the parking regulations at Sunset
Beach. They have doubled the parking citations there. The enforcement effort is
underway and is effective. It is still a method for them to consider. Commissioner
Minning asked what impact this ordinance would have on their enforcement efforts.
Chief Casey stated that it would clarify things for the officers. The parking violations are
under state code, but the biggest violation is the clogged roads and it would give them
the tools to deal with that. Commissioner Minning asked if they should give the
enhanced enforcement a chance before the vote for this ordinance. Chief Casey stated
that he felt that this should be the first effort. The officers have shown that this can be
successful. He feels that this is where they should start.

Page 1 of 4
December 2, 2008



Commissioner Bildz asked what the state law was regarding blocking driveways, and if
they could ticket those cards. Chief Casey explained that the driveway cannot be
blocked in such a manner that it interferes with someone going in and out. Parking is
allowed on either side or across the street making it difficult to get in and out, but as long
as the car can go in or out those vehicles are legally parked. Commissioner Bildz asked
if the police made a judgment call. Chief Casey stated that all the court wants to know is
whether someone could get in or out. Commissioner Bildz asked if they had the ability
to tow a vehicle that blocked a driveway. Mr. Silverboard stated that the ordinance that
they would be passing later in the evening would address that issue. Commissioner
Bildz stated that he didn’t think the residents of Sunset Beach would go for the two spots
per street, and he hated to let them down when 200 surveys told them that they wanted
permit parking. Commissioner Minning stated that they could table this item and see
how the enhanced enforcement worked out.

Mr. Silverboard stated that he would like to see the Civic Association get involved with
choosing the spaces if they chose to pass this ordinance. They could table this until the
next busy season and see how it was working out and whether they thought it was
necessary. There is still the threat of a lawsuit out there if they pass this.

Mayor Maloof stated that she had received several e-mails from people commenting that
they felt that having a public parking space in front of their home would reduce the value
of their properties. Mr. Silverboard stated that he had a conversation with Mr. Taylor,
who manages the Suntasia property, regarding the empty parking spaces there. It
would require a fee and Planning Board approval to utilize those spaces while the
property isn't being used. Sometimes our own codes interfere with our ability to ease a
problem. He will talk to staff about what we can do about it. Commissioner Bildz stated
that it is full on the weekends.

Commissioner Collins stated if there was a car parked directly next to the apron on both
sides of the driveway, and a car parked across the street, then that person cannot get
out of their driveway. Does that mean that everyone is parked legally and they are just
stuck? Chief Casey stated that yes that was the case. The court will look at a case with
multiple offenders, and will want to know which car was the one that caused the
problem. There will be times that decisions will have to be made. Commissioner Collins
stated that in this scenario nobody is breaking the law. Chief Casey stated that it would
be the last vehicle that parked there that would be in violation. On those streets if you
have two cars on one side and one on the other the street is blocked and there is a
problem. They will take care of the problem in the most reasonable manner.
Commissioner Bildz stated that if that happened on his street nothing would get through.
Chief Casey stated that if we tow a few cars the word will spread very fast and that will
help to alleviate the problem.

Mayor Maloof asked what kind of sighage they would use. Chief Casey stated that there
are very few signs out there now. Commissioner Bildz suggested that they post signs
directing people to the south end of Sunset Beach. Mayor Maloof asked if it was illegal
to park on the streets if there was no sign. Chief Casey said it becomes a common
sense type of issue.

Kim Driscoll stated that she understands that there is a big problem, but feels that if the
police are willing to ticket and tow cars it might take care of the problem. Her problem is
the blocked driveways, and what is considered a reasonable time to be able to

Page 2 of 4
December 2, 2008



maneuver out of your driveway. If two cars park in her area they can't get out of their
driveway. They want to be able to get out of their house, and have emergency vehicles
get down the streets. She wants to give the police a chance to deal with this.

Commissioner Bildz stated that people not being able to get in and out of their driveways
has been what has pushed this item. If the police are willing to enhance enforcement he
would like to try that. Mayor Maloof asked what this would add in time for the officers.
Chief Casey stated that they are already doing it now. During spring break they will
probably assign an officer there on Saturdays and Sundays and see how it goes. They
have a Parking Enforcement Specialist that spends a lot of time at Sunset Beach.

It was moved by Commissioner Bildz and seconded by Commissioner Minning to table
this item indefinitely. Commissioner Bildz asked if they could still get a copy of the
proposed public parking spots. Mr. Silverboard stated that they would provide it to the
Commission and Civic Association. They will also put up signage regarding parking.

Upon roll call, the vote to table was unanimous.

2. Consideration of Res. 08-105, Final Plat Approval (Quasi-Judicial Hearing) (Tabled at
the 11-18-08 Meeting)

Mayor Maloof reported that they have not been given the information on this item so they
will continue it to the December 16, 2008 meeting. It was moved by Commissioner
Minning and seconded by Commissioner Collins to continue this item until the January 6,
2009 meeting. Upon roll call the vote to continue was unanimous.

3. Consideration of Ord. 08-13, Camping on Public Property (2nd Reading & Public
Hearing)

It was moved by Commissioner Bildz and seconded by Commissioner Gayton to
approve the ordinance as read. The public hearing was opened by Mayor Maloof.
There being no public comment the public hearing was closed. Upon roll call the vote to
approve was unanimous.

4. Consideration of Ord. 08-18, Trespass Warning (2" Reading & Public Hearing)

It was moved by Commissioner Bildz and seconded by Commissioner Gayton to
approve the ordinance as read.

Commissioner Collins asked if the police officer was the one to issue the warning. Chief
Casey answered in the affirmative. The first time they are issued a warning. The
second time they can be arrested for trespass.

Commissioner Bildz clarified that a Commissioner is not able to issue the warning — that
the police must still be called.

The public hearing was opened by Mayor Maloof. There being no public comment the
public hearing was closed. Upon roll call the vote to approve was unanimous.

5. Consideration of Ord. 08-19, Alcoho! on Public Property (2nd Reading & Public Hearing)

Page 3 of 4
December 2, 2008



It was moved by Commissioner Bildz and seconded by Commissioner Gayton to
approve the ordinance as read.

The public hearing was opened by Mayor Maloof. Kim Driscoll asked if the Civic
Associations were using city facilities, could they serve alcohol. It was answered in the
affirmative. Commissioner Bildz clarified that anyone renting a city facility would be

allowed to serve alcohol. Commissioner Collins clarified that “packaged” alcohol would
still be allowed on the beach as usual.

6. Consideration of Ord. 08-20, Solid Waste (1*' Reading)

It was moved by Commissioner Bildz and seconded by Commissioner Gayton to
approve the ordinance as read. Upon roll call the vote to approve was unanimous.

7. Consideration of Ord. 08-17, Parking and Parking Violations (1% Reading)

It was moved by Commissioner Bildz and seconded by Commissioner Gayton to
approve the ordinance as read. Upon roll call the vote to approve was unanimous.

8. Consideration of Ord. 08-16, Foreclosures (1% Reading)
It was moved by Commissioner Gayton and seconded by Commissioner Minning to

approve the ordinance as read. Upon roll call the vote to approve was unanimous.

G. ADJOURNMENT
The meeting was adjourned at 6:42 p.m. by Mayor Maloof.

Page 4 of 4
December 2, 2008



CITY OF TREASURE ISLAND, FLORIDA
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS WORKSHOP
December 2, 2008

The workshop was called to order at 6:50 p.m. by Mayor Maloof.

l DISCUSSION ITEMS:

1.

Consideration of Res. 08-112, Bid Award Manhole Relining

Public Works Director, Jim Murphy, gave a brief explanation of this item. There are 63
manholes that need to be relined. He is proposing that they use the Spectrashield system.
The manholes will be tightly sealed and protected against sewer gasses.

Commissioner Minning asked what the life of this would be. Mr. Murphy stated that it
would likely be the life of the manhole, and that the product is waranteed for ten years.
Commissioner Bildz asked what the life of the manholes would be. Mr. Murphy explained
that the manholes were 40-50 years old, and he expected them to last another 40-50 years
if they are sealed and made structurally sound. Commissioner Bildz asked about the rest
of the manholes. Mr. Murphy explained that these were the worst in the city, and
eventually they would have to do more of them. This is what we have the money for at this
time. We are trying to eliminate the amount of groundwater getting into our system.

Commissioner Collins asked if he was sure we could get it done for $60,000. Mr. Murphy
stated that he was sure that we could. Commissioner Collins asked why they chose the
company that they chose. Mr. Murphy explained that it was because of the materials used
and the service we would get. Mr. Silverboard explained that we would be piggy-backing
on the Volusia County contract. At Commissioner Collins’ request Mr. Silverboard gave a
brief explanation of how “piggy-backing” on other contracts works. We get better pricing
and it saves time.

Commissioner Gayton asked for clarification as to whether the manholes were water tight.
Mr. Murphy stated that they are not. Commissioner Gayton stated that we would be paying
for that water if they are not water tight. Mr. Murphy explained that we only get water in the
manholes in the event of a heavy rain event. Mr. Silverboard stated that the rain guards
are only needed in the manholes in very low lying areas.

Mr. Murphy explained that he and Mr. Raus had watched the installation of this system,
and it goes in very quickly with very little disruption. It is a very efficient process.

This item will move forward to the December 16™ meeting agenda.
Consideration of Res. 08-113, Bid Award Stormwater Line Relining

Page 1 of 6
December 2, 2008



Mr. Murphy gave a brief explanation of this item. Most of the system is made of concrete
reinforced pipe, and they are having problems in the areas that are made of bay bottom fill.
This is a problem particularly in the Capri and Palms areas. This will save these
stormwater lines. They would like to do two lines — one on Capri and one on Palms.

Commissioner Collins asked if there was a warranty on the liner material. Mr. Murphy
explained that it was a ten year warranty, and would be installed by JTV, who did the
sanitary sewer lines.

Commissioner Minning asked if there was any concern for stability around the pipe itself.
Mr. Murphy stated that there may be some settling. One way to insure that this doesn't
happen is to be sure that the contractor goes back along the pipe when they complete it to
be sure that the voids are taken care of.

Commissioner Bildz asked if these were the only two bad storm drains in the city. Mr.
Murphy stated that these were the worst, and there would be several others done over the
next few years.

This item will move forward to the December 16, 2008 meeting agenda.
Consideration of Res. 08-114, Bid Award Crosswalk Beacons

Mr. Murphy gave a brief explanation of this item. The contractor will be completed in the
next few weeks. After that we would like to install the pedestrian beacons, which will be
installed at all locations, excluding the crosswalk at Gulf and West Gulf Boulevard. The
beacon that we have chosen has been approved for installation in all locations. Mr.
Silverboard stated that this is the same beacon that was used in the Redingtons. He is not
sure if DOT has approved these beacons yet. Mr. Murphy stated that he has spoken with
St. Pete. They were in the process of finalizing the application, and were expecting
approval in the next couple of months. Mr. Silverboard explained that for these four
crosswalks they would use the standard beacons so that we would not be delayed by the
permitting process.

Commissioner Bildz clarified that the reason that Gulf\West Gulf Boulevard would be left off
was because it was already signalized. Mr. Murphy answered in the affirmative.
Commissioner Bildz then clarified when the texturizing would be done. It will be done
tomorrow if weather permits.

Commissioner Minning asked about the proximity of the Marriott entryway and the
entrance to Gulf Boulevard. Mr. Silverboard explained that their entrance was at 119", and
this crosswalk was at 125".

This item will move forward to the December 16, 2008 meeting agenda.
Consideration of Res. 08-115, PSTA Suncoast Beach Trolley Agreement for 2009

Mr. Silverboard gave a brief explanation of this item. The PSTA agreement is expiring at
the end of the year. He has met with Tim Garling and they have come to an agreement
that Mr. Garling feels that the PSTA board will approve of. This will be a maximum
contribution of $600,000. There is a 1/3 — 2/3 split with St. Pete Beach, with St. Pete
Beach paying 2/3rds. That means that we would be responsible for a maximum of

Page 2 of 6
December 2, 2008



$200,000. This is a one year contract. Because of the fuel situation the PSTA is hesitant
to go any longer, and if we insisted on a longer contract they would have to go
considerably higher due to the inconsistency in fuel prices.

Commissioner Minning asked why the billing goes through Treasure Island. Mr.
Silverboard stated that it was set up that way years ago. We do not front the money for St.
Pete.

Commissioner Minning asked if he was able to get a breakdown of how they came up with
the hourly rate. Mr. Silverboard stated that they did not provide the breakdown, and they
said that it was less than their actual costs. That was at the height of the fuel issue.
Commissioner Minning expressed concern with signing a contract without seeing the
information. Mr. Silverboard stated that he can ask for the breakdown. Commissioner
Bildz commented that if we insisted on getting the breakdown and it came out higher we
could be asked to pay a higher rate. Mr. Silverboard explained that there is a faction of the
PSTA board that has an issue with the agreement because their residents pay a millage
fee for the service and our residents do not. Mr. Garling believes that he can sell this
agreement and the hourly rate to his board. Commissioner Gayton stated that the board
would not be happy if they saw a number in the $90's. Commissioner Collins stated that
we should leave well enough alone. Commissioner Minning stated that $200,000 is a lot of
money. Commissioner Gayton stated that it is a lot less than the residents would pay if we
were forced by referendum to pay the millage. Mayor Maloof stated that they should have
made it mandatory and never allowed cities to opt out. Commissioner Gayton stated that
the difference was not worth rocking the boat with the PSTA people. Mr. Silverboard
stated that he has been before them with another city that is not a member asking for a
contract similar to Treasure Island’s, but they would not agree. Commissioner Minning
stated that he does not want to rock the boat, but spending $200,000 sight unseen goes
against their normal policy.

Commissioner Bildz asked if they had discussed the bus going across the causeway. Mr.
Silverboard stated that there is not much chance of that happening right now in this tax
environment.

This item will move forward to the December 16, 2008 meeting agenda.
Consideration of Res. 08-116, Gulf Beaches Public Library Annual Service Contract

Mr. Silverboard gave a brief explanation of this item. In the past we have received an
annual service contract that specifies the amount to be paid for the fiscal year. This year's
amount is $45,463. Previously this amount was in the range of $107,000. As a result of
the City Commission digging in its heels we have achieved a cost savings for every
member of the cooperative. It is time to approve the service agreement. People are being
given refunds.

Mayor Maloof stated that she has been receiving e-mails and talking to people who are
thanking the Commission for agreeing to this.

Commissioner Collins stated that this year's amount is much less than what the City has
paid in the past. It is a one year agreement.

This item will move forward to the December 16, 2008 meeting agenda.

Page 3 of 6
December 2, 2008



